## SHS ATHLETIC BOOSTER MINUTES MONDAY JANUARY 8, 2024.

Attendance: Tony Tizzano, Jay Costa, Paula Toti, Kelly Wharton, Joan Diaz. Kim Marques, Shannon Michalowski, Kristen Barranco, Andy Shaw Jen Umile, Robyn Reddick, Alison Salvucci, Kim Ganger.

- I. Acceptance of December Minutes: **Motion was made and accepted.**
- II. President's Report:Tony welcomed everyone
- III. Treasurer's Report:

  Joan went through the information. More deposits will show up in Feb. meeting
- IV. Membership: N/A
- V. Secretaries Report:
  Paula expressed emails were sent of all the parents on winter teams to the parent reps. Create the email group and forward information out about fundraising.
- VI. Fundraising:

Information was shared with the group that an electronic payment option will be coming soon. GoFan will help reduce the flow of cash for different things Boosters does going forward. We can use it for the USA Gymnastics entrance fee and other things throughout the year. Jay will check into how we can create a section for Boosters in that program.

Winter calendar raffle will end on Jan. 24<sup>th</sup>. Please be asking athletes to sell their tickets to help the budget. Highest ticket seller will get 2 tickets to the WooSox in the 24' season. Donated by Board member Jim LeMay. Comedy Night is coming Saturday April 20<sup>th</sup> 2024. Kelly spoke in depth about some of the details. She will finish the flyer before the next meeting and send over to Jen to post online. \$30.00 a ticket. Jay will look into having a memorabilia vendor there to sell items as well. Portion of items sold comes back to Boosters.

**Bowling for Boosters:** More information will be shared at Feb. meeting. Planning on a later date this year for this event—Early April. Costume contest as well.

On-Line Booster Fan store: Purchase clothing and many other items for the general public. 10% will go back directly to Boosters as a fundraiser. We are hopeful the store will be set up by Feb. meeting or there about. Drive Way Logo Fundraiser 2024. Parent reps discussed this fundraiser that Alison brought forward. Details are being worked out now with our art department at the high school. We hope to kick this off once the better weather comes. Volunteer parents and athletes will be needed to go out and do the painting for those who purchase this. More information to come by Feb. meeting

**USA Gymnastics Fundraiser 2024:** USA gymnastics uses our gym to host competitive athletes for the weekend of March 15, 16, and 17<sup>th</sup>. The Booster responsibility is to have volunteers man the entrance to collect the fee and work the concession stand. Athletic Teams will be asked to sign up for set up on Friday and breakdown on Sunday. All entrance money and concession money goes directly to our Booster general fund. **Super Bowl Pool 2025:** This was discussed as well and we will look into this for next year to sell squares.

**Decal for Cars/Magnets:** Will be checking into this as well to possibly kick off for the spring 2024.

Golf Tourn. 2024: Executive Board will be checking pricing with nearby courses for a better price. Juniper has gone up drastically which decreases our fundraising profits. We also discussed that the tourn. Golfer gift will stay within the amount donated for that sponsorship. We will not be going over whatever is donated. We will need to set up a committee by March Meeting 2024 to ensure they have ample time to send out information/letter to businesses etc.

**Direct donation button on our website to be added:** Jen will look into this. PayPal will be used.

## VII. Athletic Director:

Jay expressed the winter teams were doing well thus far. Unified team was honored for the second year in a row. Spring sports sign ups coming soon.

VIII. Old Business: N/A

IX. Team Requests: tony expressed that we received one for girls' softball. \$2134.55 for nets, balls, pitching machine, and screen.

Next meeting Monday February 12<sup>th</sup> 6:30 02' room second floor High School.